From:
Sent: 12 August 2022 10:53

To:

Subject: RE: Death of Harry Edward Simmons (ref: 5144012)
OFFICIAL

Dear HM Coroner’s Office,

| apologise for the delay in responding to you on this matter.

The City Council have undertaken a study into the circumstances leading to the collision and have
commissioned a scheme design to deal with the identified highway issues involved.

| attach a copy of the draft design which is not yet in the public domain.
The scheme elements are as follows

1. Provision of a Humped Zebra Crossing to slow traffic down on the approach to the Montpellier Rd
junction from the west. *

2. Narrowing of the junction bell mouth and provision of a formal pedestrian crossing facility

3. Introduction of Parking Restrictions at the junction to improve inter-visibility for all road users.

The scheme is estimated to cost in the region of £70,000 and | am currently bidding for funding to enable
construction to go ahead.

* Introduction of both road humps and waiting restrictions is subject to a statutory consultation process
which cannot be predetermined.

Conditional on the availability of a budget and the results of the public consultation | would hope to
construct the scheme later in the current financial year or early in 2022/23.

If you have any queries regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Senior Traffic Engineer
Plymouth Highways
Plymouth City Council
Prince Rock Depot
Plymouth

PL4 ORZ






